
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


ATLANTA FEDEI1AL CENTER 

61 FORSY!H S:REH 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303~8960 


APR 08 2011 

CKRTlFIED MAIL 
RKTURN RECEIPT RKQUESTED 

ML Henry R. Schorr, Vice President 
Manson Construction Company 
4309 Pablo Oaks Court, Suite One 
Jacksonville, Florida 32224 

SUBJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order: 
Docket No, CWA-04-20l1-5010 

Dear Mr, Scborr: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) for the above 
referenced matter. This CAFO became effective on the date of liling with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk as required by 40 CFR §§ 22,6 and 22.31, and as indicated on the Certificate of Service, 

The United States EnviroruncntaJ Prutet.1.ion Agency (EPA) hereby notifies you that the 
E.xpedited Settlement Agreement has been executed by both parties and is binding on EPA and 
you, Upon receipt of your assessed penalty 01'$500,00, EPA will take no further action against 
you for the violations cited in the Settlement Agreement. Your ('.opy of the executed agreement is 
enclosed. 

You must submit your payment within seven (7) days OfyOUf receipt of this letter by 
either electronic funds transfer, certified or cashiers check made payable to "Environmental 
Protection Agency." The check and a letter accompanying the che.ck shall reference the name of 
the responsible party (Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund-311, Manson Construction Company) and the 
EPA docket number CWA-04-201l-5010, and shall be sent depending upon your preferred 
method of payment identified in Enclosure A, 

li)l&I'l$( It,t;dra,s {lII=IL) • htlp:ltwww.&pagov 

A~qj)llldlfl..",~Ial:>ho .P!;nhld w~h \illgelabii! Oil B_d lilkli on R",r.ydomP{.p$r (Mlturroum JO%, ~$\lm.r) 




At the same time, you shall send a st:parate copy ofeach check and a written statement 
that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO~ to the persons at the follm.ving 
addresses: 

Ms. Patricia Bullock 
Regional lIearing Clerk 
U.s. EPA - Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


Mel Rechtman 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


Tfyou have any questions, please contact Mel Rechtman at (404) 562-8745. 

~~...~~.-.~ 
-+i"r 

Larry Lamberth., Aeting Branch Chief 
ReM and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 

Enclosures: 

1. Expedited Settlement Agreement 
2, Payment lnfmmation 

cc: USCG 
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ENCLOSURE A 


COLLECTION INFORMATION 


CHECK PAYMENTS: 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

WIRE TRANSFERS: 

Wire transfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 

Feder.1 Reserve Bank ofNew York 
ABA ~ 021030004 
Account ~ 68010727 
SWIFT address ~ FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of lhe Fedwire message should read "D 68010727 Environmental Protection 
Agency" 

OVERNIGHT MAIL: 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 3 I 4-418-4087 

ACH (also known as REX or remittance express) 

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving U.S. currency 
US Treasury REX I ACH Receiver 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, Muryland 20737 
Contacts: John Schmid 202-874-7028 or 
Rcmitlance Express 1-866-234-5681 
ABA ~ 051036706 
Transaction Code 22 - checking 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Ac<:ount 310006 
CTXFormat 

J 



ON LINE PAYMENT: 


There is now an On Line Payment Option, available through the Dept. of Treasury. 

This payment option can be accessed from the infonnation below: 


www.pay.gov 

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field 


Open form and complete required fields. 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303 

EXPEDITED SPILL SETILEMENT AGREEMENT 


DOCKET NO. CWA·Q4.201l·S01O 

On: November3.l010 Timc:07:45 
At: or near mile marker 306 01:1 the Tennessee Tombigbee 
Waierway !n Pickens County, Alabetna. Manson 
Coostrucliun Compmy (R"'pondeOI) disch>rged 
200 gallons of oil jn violation ofSection 311(b) (3) of the 
Clean Water Act (the Act), .as noted i)tl the attached 
ALLEGED CIVIL VIOI..ATION (Fmm), wbich is hmby 
~by_. 

EPA nnw the Respondent's conduct is subject to the 
dischw:ge prohibition of Section 31 J(b)(3) of the Ac~ u.s 
described in tbat stafU(e and further Wfficribed by 
40C.F.R. § 110.3. The ResporuIenl.dmiillbelngsubjectlO 
Section 31 !(b:}(3} and that EPA hM jurisdk:tion OWlr the 
Respondent and the Respondent's conduct as described in 
the Fotm. RespOndent neither admits oor denU!$ the 
Allegatkll'!s in the fOrni. 

EPA is authorized m eoter into this El(pedited Spill 
S2ttiemenl Agreement under the autborlty vested in the 
Adminl_ ofEPA by Seetion 311(bX6)(B){i)ofthe Ae~ 
33 U.s.C. § 1321(b)(6)(B)(i), as amended by the Oil 
1'011_ A" of 1990, awl by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). Th. 
parties enb!r irlto this Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement 
in order to settle the eMl violation descnDed In the Fo:m for 
3: penalty of$SOO.OO. Respondent consents to the assessmetll 

ofth~ penalty. 

This Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement is also subject to 
the fallowing tenus and conditions; Respondent certifies, 
subjeet to civil and crimina] penalties for making It false 
submission to- !he United States. Government. that it has 
investigated the cause of the spm, it has e1eaned lip the spill 
punruant to federal requirements at a eosl of$ 18,563.00 , 
Bud it has takeo torrective actions that wiU prevent future 
spills. Th. ResporuIent.1so by si;Jnatute ... thiollxpedi!ed 
Spill Settlemcnt~."""topa)'m"'ofih.P<IIlIIIY. 

Upon signing and re1umins. this Expedited Spl1l Sett!emen, 
Agreemttll to EPA, Respondent waives the opportunity fur 
a hearing or appeal pursuant to Section 3 I 1 ofthe Act. and 
consents ~ EPA's approval of the Expedited Spill: 
Settlement Agreemem withol.tt further oolice. 

After this Expedited Spill SettkmentAgre:emeru bcc~ 
effective and die: assessed penalty is paid. EPA will take 
no further actian against the Respondent tor the violation 
of Section 311(b)(3) cf the Act described in the Fonn, 
However, EPA does not waive any rights to take any 
enf'orcement action ror any other patt, present. or future 
violation by the Respondent ofSeoction 311 (b)(3) orthe Act 
or of any other federal statute or regulation, By its first 
signature. EPA ratifies the Findings and Alleged Violation 
set forth in the Form. 

Thi' Expedited SpiU Settlement Agreement rs binding un 
the parties signing below, and effective upon EPA's filing 
of the document with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 1ftbe 
Respundent ooes not sigq and return thls Expedited Spill 
Seuiement Agreement as presented within 30 days of the 
date of its receipt.1he proposed Ex.pedlted Spill Settlement 
Agreement is withdrawn without: prejudice to EPA'sability 
to file any other I'!nforr.ement action fOr the violation 
identified in the Ft)fm. 

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT, 

::::lJZ~-'----

SIgnature' ~ 

AfI'IJfJ'VE 

assessed. pg Dol gdm plYmqll Upon receivingwrltte!l-4onyLamberth., Acting Branc 

_ ~ 

a 
o.te: . Hi:c'2.c t, 

Chief ~,:< :.::~ .' 
._ ofthio Agr_~ Respondooi shall SlIbmit RCR.A..m.OPAEn_andC~ce!,...h.> 

payment within 1 da1s by certified clleck or cimronjc funds RCRA DIVfS10Jt , ~ ...: :

tl'an$fc,r for $500,00 payable to the "Us Environme'ntal ~.' 

Protection Agency CWA~311". InstruOOons on how to IT IS SO ORDERED; : 
make this payment will be included in the written notice that I ! ~ 
 A 

will be 1_ when !he Ilxpedked !!pm S~mllenl ~!!::::::tJ.~ 
Agreement becoml'!$ etmctive-. s~ B. Sclutb 

Regional Judicial Officer mlll·IOSS 

http:withol.tt
http:18,563.00
http:of$SOO.OO


ALLEGED CIVlL VIOLATION - DOCKET NO, CWA-04-2011-50IO 

L ManSQn Construction Company, Respondent. is a corporation with a place of business 
located at 4309 Pablo Oaks Court, Suile One, Jacksonville, Florida 32224, The 
respondent is a person within the meaning of Section 311(a)(7) of the Clean Water Act. 
33 U.s,C, § 1321{a){7) (Act), 

2. Respondent is the O\il11eT of an onshore facility within the meaning of 
Section 3JJ(a)(10) ofth. Act, 33 U,S,c' § 1321(a)(10), which was a dredge located alor 
near mile marker 306 on the Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway in Pickens COWlty, 
Alabama ("facility"), 

3. Section 311(b)(3J of the Act prohibit,; the discharge of oil into or upon the navigable 
waters ofthe United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that have been 
detennincd may be harmful to the public health or welfare or environment of the United 
States. 

4, For purposes of Section 311(b){3) and (b)(4) of the Act, 33 U,S,c' § 1321(b)(3) and 
(b)(4). dlscharges ofoil into or upon the navigable waters of the United. States in such 
quantities that have been determined may be hannfu1 to the public health or welfare or 
environment ofthc United States are defined in 40 G.F.R. § 110.3 to include discharges 
of oillhat (1) violate applicable water quality standards or, (2) cause a film or a sheen 
upon or discoloration oftbe surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or. (3) cause a 
sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining 
shorelines. 

5. On November 3, 2010, Respondent discharged an estimated 200 gallon.<; of oil as 
defined in Section 311(a)(I) of the Act, 33 U,S,C, § 1321(a)(I), from its facility into or 
upon the Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway and adjoining shorelines. 

6. The Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway, which flows into the Sandy Flats and Pirates 
Cove is a "navigable water of the 'C'nited States", as defined in Section 502(7) of the Act, 
33 U.S,C, § 1362(7), and 40 C,F.R. § 110.1, and is subject to Ihejurisdiction of 
Section 311 of the Act, 

7. Respondent's November 3, 2010, discharge of oil from its facility caused a sheen 
upon or discoloration of the surface or the aujoining shoreline ofthe Tennessee 
T ombigbee Waterway. or caused a sludge or emulsiun to be deposited beneath the 
surface, and therefore, was in a quantity that has been detcnnined may be hannful under 
40 c'F.R. § IlO'], 



8. Respondent's November 3, 2010, discharge of oil from its facility into or upon the 
Tennessee Tombigbee Waterway nnd adjoining shore11oes in a quantity that has been 
determined may be hannful under 40 C.F.R. § 110.3 violated Section 311(b}(3) of the 
Act. Pursuant to Section 31 1 (b)(6)(B)(i) of the Act, and 40 C.F.R. § 19.4, the 
Respondent i:> liable for civil penalties of up to $16,000 per violatIon, up to a maximum 
of$37,500. 

Rev 7!1II0 
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Docket No. CWA-04-20ll-5010 

CERTIFIC<,TE OF SERVICIl/ 

The undersigned ccrtiiicl$ that a true and correct copy of the attached Consent Agreement 
and Final Order, in the Matter ofManson Construction Company, Docket No. CWA-04-20l 0
5010 iftd with U,e Regional Hearing Clerk on -L/:', If"~, 2011) was served 
on t,.. _~-~_~, 2011 in the manner specified to each of the person set forth below: 

Mr, Henry R. Schorr~ Vice Ptc£ident CERTIFIED MAlL 
Manson Construction Company Return Receipt Requested 
4309 Pahlo Oak. Court. Suite One 
Jacksonville. Florida 32224 

Mel Re<htman Via EPA'. Internal Mail 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, KW. 
Atlanta, Goorgia 30303 

QU311tindra Smith Via EPA's Irrtcrnal Mail and PDf 
ReRA & orA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, C'reorgia 30303 

Patricia A. Bunae ,Regional Hearing 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



EPA ACCOUNTS REeEIVABLE CONTROL ::"lUMBER FORM 

PAYMENT DUE DAn::~_____ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE QRGINATING OFl>"1CE:: 

(Anat'h A (Opt oftbt final ordtr and transmittalltUer to DdmdaatlRespondent, 


Tbis form Wl\!I origina1ed by: MtJ Reclttman on ~4/4111___ 
(Name) (Date) 

in the ___-:;R~O~E:!.CB,!!..-_-------.t 494/562-8745 
(Offitt) (phone Number) 

o NOD-sF Judicial Ortit'r/CollKlli I.letrU 
U$AO COLLEt-IS [i] AdminiKirarin OFW/ClIllS('ut Agn:eateflt 

RiO COLT..Eel's PAYMENT 

o 

o 
o 

SF Judldal Onkr/CmtM:nt tl«~ 
))OJ r:OU1.CrS 

nis U filii Urigillal debt 

o 
o 
o 
o 

OVtNight DIfII~ 
Stnl wiflI Wli 

~ Cost F.~kq,!! f'Cf{ulrttl: 

PAYEE; MaMl)l'I Const"rtltti9n Cumpany 

The Tot.iil 04)narA_tlldl'JrtheReceivable~$5~OO~.QO!!L~,--..,.....,-.,--,:-..."_.."...,,.,,.~_-,-_____ 
tlf il'lsullmonf$, attat'h ~bnlule- of ami)UOh alld respedive due- datu. SM other 51de ..fthis form.) 

The Cue Docket Number: CWA-04-1011-50Ht"--___ 

The Site Spuifre Superfund Ateonnt Number: 

Th~Designated Regional/Headquarters Program OffICe: RCBA Diyiai911 


To Be Compktt4 By CindlJnati Flnu« C'£Di&r 

Th~ IFMS Accuunts Receivable Control Number is: Date: 12010 
Dl$TRlBUDON: 

A. 	JUDICIAl, 01W~ t"upiuolthiA fnrrn w-ifh ""lhu:bed \"opy vltb!! fFilllt lMlgf or11ie Y1NAL It'DiOAL ORDB 
~Id tit IIUlilrd to: 

L Dtbt Tndu-: Officer 2. Origiollti"-C Offin: (EAD) 
Eoviroruncntall!llforumtflt Stcrion 
Dt:partmtnt ntJlIStltt RM 1647 

J. PnignatnJ ~OIm Of'l:kf 

1'.0. BPl: 7(.11. Broj.min Fnnldm Starin. 
Wtshirtg.iull, D,C, 20044 

I. Orighatmg OfT'tt!! 	 J. Ilffigoalro Prognm OMI!t' 
2. Rqion:allitaong Clerk 	 4. JkgIDa:aI Cbtlastl ([AD) 

http:R~O~E:!.CB

